Gold Coast Region Model A Restorers Club September 14th 2019 Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order: 9:30am Followed by Pledge of Allegiance

34 members attended

Approval of last meetings minutes: all approve

Treasurer's Report: \$4,130.97 Membership Report: 72 to date

Old Business:

1. Ice Cream social-Saturday, August 24-Jukebox Diner. Only 3 Model A's were driven. 15 people showed up. The owners always enjoy us coming and thanked us. Good food and ice cream.

New Business:

date and time. Trish Davis.

- 1. Int'l Model A Day-Saturday, Sept 21st- 1:30pm-lunch at Ford's Garage in Wellington Mall, 10300 Forest Hill Blvd. PBA's stated around 12 of their members would be joining us. Harold G. is working on secured parking.
- 2. Tune up and Tube Steaks-Saturday, October 5th. Quiet Waters Park. 9:30am-2pm. Fiddlewood shelter. \$1.50 a person for park entrance. Everyone please bring a side dish (not dessert) and your own non alcoholic beverages. Club will provide hot dogs, condiments and dessert.
- 3. Cruise to Pirates Cove Resort in Stuart for 2 nights. Friday October 25th thru Sunday Oct 27th. Rooms per night \$127.50 waterfront, \$110.50 poolside (plus \$15.00 per night resort fee and applicable taxes with a 10 room minimum). You must make your own reservations and mention the club's name for the special pricing--772-287-2500 option 1. There will be secure parking for our Model A's. On Friday Oct 25th we will meet at the Ice Cream Club in Manalapan at 8:00am. Steve Florence will plot our course. When we arrive, we will meet the PBA's for a visit to a private collection of cars and motorcycles. We will have lunch and then proceed to the hotel. Check in, relax a bit then have dinner and whatever. Saturday morning after breakfast we will drive to the Elliott Museum. We will have lunch and then from 2:30pm-4:30pm, take a narrated boat cruise on the Island Princess (\$28.00 per person and we need a minimum of 20 people for this to happen) You must call and make reservation for the cruise---772-225-2100 and mention you are with Model A Club. After the cruise, relax or swim and then dinner. Sunday have brunch and head home. If you are planning to go, Please make your reservations as soon a possible.

You may participate for the whole weekend or just one day-whatever works for you.

4. Parkinson's event in November. Still no response from the event people as to a

- 5. Private Collection, military memorabilia, tanks etc. Steve Peterson working on getting club an invite for some time in November. SW Ranches, Davie
- 6. Lake Clarke Shores Holiday Parade-Saturday December? Bill Snow will get details.
- 7. December 7th, Saturday-Sand Sculptures in Palm Beach and Courthouse Museum. Steve Florence checking on parking. Lunch. Time to be determined.
- 8. Holiday Party-Sunday December 8th-Tropical Acres, 5:30pm. \$38.00 per person. \$15.00 maximum gift exchange (optional). Flyers with info and reservation form were mailed with this month's Oogah Blast. Please be prompt in returning your reservation form and money to Trish Davis.
- 9. Annual New Year's Day Breakfast Run-Wednesday, January 1, 2020 with the Model T club. Meeting at Ice cream club in Manalapan at 9:00am. Will be breakfasting at Toojay's.
- 10. Fords & Friends-Saturday January 11, 2020. Brass Monkey, 7781 Lake Worth Rd, Lake Worth, FL 33467. Pre-register (forms sent when available) or register that day. Registration will begin at 8:30am.
- 11. January 24, 2020-Friday the PBA's will be touring down here and will be going to Cliff Glansen's garage, they will arrive around 10:30am. We have been invited to join them.

Working on lunch details-Harold Glass will talk with PBA's.

- 12. January 25, 2020-Saturday we will join PBA's for a tour of Our Backyard Museum. They will be ordering sandwiches from Jimmie John's-\$7.00 a person. We will be sending out a mass email with the sandwich choices. If you will be attending you must contact Steve Florence at 561-718-1389 ASAP so that he can pass it on to the PBA's.
- 13. Shop Tour?--Dave Board- rear shocks and brake adjustments.

 Bill Snow-steering

Dick will not be picking the copies of the Oogah Blast up at Barcharts anymore and stuffing and sealing the envelopes and returning them to Barcharts for mailing. He asked for a dedicated volunteer to take over this responsibility. Jerry and Dorice Carbone and Harold Fienberg volunteered. Dick also asked that when you send him an article-please do not use all uppercase letters, indent first word, use single spacing, keep article to bare minimum, be prompt in getting it to him, and MAFFCA requires your name on the article you have written. Thank you.

50/50 drawing: \$13.00 each to winners Frank Lacava and Bruce Megee.

Adjournment: 10:30am; motion Bill Snow, second Charlotte Megee